

# Amy PEARLMAN, M.D.

**BOARD-CERTIFIED UROLOGIST**

Dr. Amy Pearlman is a urologic surgeon with sub-specialization in genital reconstruction, as well as male-specific quality of life concerns. She offers lifestyle modification, medical, procedural, and surgical therapies for erectile dysfunction, penile curvature, testosterone deficiency, and genital reconstruction. Dr. Pearlman's mission is to educate people on the basics of their bodies and to empower people to engage in healthy behaviors to optimize sexual and genital health.



## EDUCATION

### 2017 - 2018

Fellow (Urologic Reconstruction, Prosthetic Urology, and Infertility) - Wake Forest Baptist Medical Center, Winston-Salem, North Carolina, United States

### 2013 - 2017

Resident (Urology) - Hospital of the University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, United States

### 2012 - 2013

Internship (General Surgery) - Hospital of the University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, United States

### 2012

MD - Baylor College of Medicine, Houston, Texas, United States

### 2008

BS (Neuroscience) - University of Miami, Coral Gables, Florida, United States  
General Honors, Summa cum laude, Phi Beta Kappa

## EMPLOYMENT

### February 2023 - Present

Prime Institute Co-Founder

### 2018 - January 2023

University of Iowa Hospitals and Clinics  
Iowa City VA Medical Center

## AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS

### 2012

Agnes and Isaac Arnold Award for Outstanding Urology Medical Student - Baylor College of Medicine

### 2012

Alumni Association Outstanding Student Award - Baylor College of Medicine

### 2021

Summer Research Fellowship Outstanding Mentor in Clinical Research - Carver College of Medicine

### 2022

Physician Assistant Program Pi Alpha Honor Society Honorary Member- University of Iowa

## PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

### 2019-2022

University of Iowa Research Foundation board member

### 2021

Present Editorial Advisory Board for the Urology Times

### 2022

Present Member-at-large Sexual Medicine Society of North America American Urological Association